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Tradewell, Becky

From: Kolbow, Regina
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Mattke, Rachel; Julian, Jamie; Burri, Lance; Churchill, Jolene
Subject: Raw Milk Changes

Becky,

Senator Grothman would like a sub drafted for SB 108 with the changes below. If you have any questions you
can call him on his cell at 262-689-8421 or you can call me at 608-205-3095.

Thank you for your help and have a Happy Thanksgiving.

Sincerely,

Regina Kolbow

Office of Senator Grothman
Room 10 South, State Capitol
Phone: 608-266-7513

Toll Free: 1-800-662-1227

Senator Grothman's State of the Family Report

*All communications are subject to open records under Chapter 19, Wis. Stats.

Changes:
1. Delete the 20 cows provision
2. Add:
1. Labeling - On the label will be the name of Farm and Raw Milk-Not Pasteurized.
I1. Direct from farm to consumer sales only.
111. Raw milk will meet or exceed Grade A Testing Standards
a. Somatic Cell Count of <450.000 for Raw Milk Sellers.
b. Standard Plate count of < 20,000
Current milk quality standards in Wisconsin include the following requirements:
1) No visible adulteration or objectionable odor.
2) Standard plate counts of <100.000 cfu for Grade A
3) No drug residues, antibiotics
4) Somatic Cell Count <750,000,
5) Temperature <45 degrees F for Grade A
6) Water test
IV. Register with DATCP as a Raw Milk Scller

1172172011
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429 AGRICULTURE, TRADE & CONSUMER PROTECTION

ATCP 60.17

Unofficial Text (See Printed Volume). Current through date and Register shown on Title Page.

sive accumlabions of manure on the udders and flanks of milking
anmmals,

(3) Cowvarb A cowyard shall be graded for proper drainage.
and shall be kept free of standing pools of water and accumula-
tons of manure or feed waste. In loafing pens. manure shall be
removed or clean bedding added with sufficient frequency to pre-
vent excessive accumulation of manure on the udders and flanks
of milking animals. Accumulations of waste feed shall be
prompily removed. Manure packs shall be properly drained and
shall provide a reasonably firm footing. Swine shall be kept out
of the cowyanl.

(4) STATIONARY FELDERS IN COWYARD, Slationary feeders in a
cowyard shall be fully surrounded by a paved surface on which
mitking animals stand while feeding. The paved surface shall
extend at least 12 feet in all directions from the feeder, except that
a paved surface stalled before January 1, 1979, shall extend at
least 8 fectin alt directions from the feeder. If the distance between
a feeder and another building or permanent structure is less than
the paved surface width prescribed under this subsection, the
paved surface shall extend 1o the building or other permanent
structure.

{5) SIOCK WATHRING DEVICES AND PORTABLE FEEDERS IN COW-
yaRb - Stock watering devices and portable feeders shall be
located in an area which is well drained and provides reasonably
firm footing for animals using the facilitics.

(6) Tonris (a) Lvery dairy farm shall have one or more sani-
tary toilets, conveniently accessible by persons engaged in milk-
ing operations. A conveniently accessible toilet may include a toi-
let in a farm residence or other farm building.

(b) Toilets under par. (a) shall comply with chs. Comm 62 and
NR 812. Toilets shall be kept in clean and sanitary condition.

(7) Prst conTrOL. lnsects, rodents and other pests shall be
controlled, as necessary. to prevent the contamination of milk and
milk contact surfaces of equipment and utensils. Pesticides shall
not be stored. handled or used in a manner which might contami-
nate milk, milk contact surfaces, feed or water,

Note: Pesticide storage and vse must comply with ss 94.67 ta 94,71, Stats . and
ch ATCP 2. Pesticides must be regisiered for use by the U.S environmental protec-

tion ageney or by the department. Pesticides shall not be stored, handled or used in
a manner inconsisient with fabel directions, or in a negligent manner.

(8) AniMal BRUG sTORAGE  No animal drug or medicinal item
may be kept in or immediately adjacent to dairy fanm facilities
used for dairying operations unless the animal drug or medicinal
item is designed or prescribed for use on dairy animals. Animal
drugs and medicinal items stored immediately adjacent to the
milking barn, milking parlor or miltkhouse shall be protected from
the clements. and shall be stored above the floor, on racks or ina
cabinet. Apimal drugs and medicinal items shall be stored in a
manner which prevents contamination of mitk, and equipment
and utensils coming in contact with milk. Amimal drugs and
medicinal items shall be clearly labeled to indicate their identity
and intended usc. and prescription drugs shall be labeled as pro-
vided under s. ALCP 60,13 (6). Ammal drugs and medicinal items
intended solely for nen -lactating animals shall be kept separate
from those used on lactating animals.

Ristary: Cr Register, July, 1989, No, 403 oft & | -R9, cr. (K} Regster, June,
1092 No 438, eff 7 1 9L CRO1-128 1 and reor (m Register Decomber 2002 No
Sed.eff 1103, correctons in (6) (b)Y made under « 1393 2my (b1 7., Stats, Regin-

11 Decomber 2000 No 564 CR 07 006 am {21 {3) and (43, Register January 2008
No 625 ¢ff 2 108

Subchapter IV — Milk Quality Standards:
Examination of Milk From Dairy Farms

ATCP 60.15 Milk quality standards. Milk received or
collected from a dairy farm shall comply with all of the following
standards at the time of receipt or collechion:

{1) VisisLE ADULTERATION AND 0DORS  The milk shall not be
visibly adulierated, or have any objectionable odor. or be abnor-
mal 1n appearance or consistency.

{2) Bactrriat count The bacterial count of grade A milk, as
deterinined by a standard plate count or plate loop count under this
subchapter, shall not exceed 100,000 per mb. The bacterial count
of grade B milk shall not exceed 300.000 per ml. Except as pro-
vided under s, ATCP 60.18 (5), a dairy plant is not required 1o
reject milk shipments in response to a violation of this subsection
unless the department suspends or revokes the milk producer’s
license or grade A permit. or issues a holding order or disposal
order under 5. ATCP 60.30.

{3) DrudG resibues. The mitk shall not contain any drug resi-
due.

(4) Somatic cett count. The somatic cell count of cow or
sheep milk. as determined by a direct microscopic somatic cell
count or an electronic somatic cell count under this subchapter,
shall not exceed 750,000 cells per ml. The somatic celt count of
goat milk, as determined by the Pyronin Y Methyl green stain test.
shall not exceed 1,500,000 cells per ml. Except as provided under
s. ATCP 60.20 (6). a dairy plant 1s not required to reject nitk ship-
ments in response to a violation of this subsection unless the
department suspends or revokes the milk producer’s license or
grade A permit, or issues an order affecting the milk shipments
under s. ATCP 60.30.

{5) Temeeraruri. ifmilk is received or collected from a dairy
farm more than 2 hours afier the most recent milking, the tempera-
ture of the milk shall not exceed 45°F. (7° ), or SO°F. (10°C.) in
the case of grade B can milk. If the milk consists of a blend of milk
from 2 or more milkings, and the milk is received or collected luss
than 2 hours afler the most recent milking, the blend temperature
shall not exceed 50" F.010° ().

(6) PesTICIDES AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES. The milk shall be free
of pesticides and toxic substances.

History: Cr. Register. July. 1989, No. 403, ofT. 8- 1-89; am. (4), Rugm\cr June,
1991, No 426, cff. 7- 1- 01; am, {3), Register, Junc. |99“ No. 438, ¢ff. 7-1-92, CR
01- 125 am. (2) and (4). Register, December 2002 No. 564, eft. 1 -1-03; cnm,umn
m (4) made under s. 13.93 (2m) (b) 7., Stats.. Register Dcccmbcr 2002 No. 564; CR

07 -000: am. (4) Register January ”OOR Nn, 625, ¢fl. 2-1--08; CR 10-055; am. (4)
Register November 2010 No., 659, eff. 12--1-10.

ATCP 60.16 Examining milk by sight and smell. A
person who receives or collects milk from a milk producer shall
examine the milk by sight and smell, and shall reject all milk
which has an objectionable odor, which is abnormal in appearance
or consistency, or which is visibly adulterated. Rejected mitk may
pot be reccived or commingled with milk from another milk pro-
ducer. If a milk producer disputes the rejection of milk, the person
who initially rejects the milk shall contact the dairy plant operator
procuring the milk. and the dairy plant operator shall examine or
test the milk prior to aceepting or rejecting the mitk. The dairy
plant operator shall report the examination or lest results to the
department within 7 business days in a form approved by the
department.

History: Cr. Registet, July, 1989, No 403, ¢ff 8- -89, CR 07 0006, am Register
January 2008 No. 625, eff. 2-1 0K

ATCP 60.17 Collecting milk samples. (1) Samrie
REQUIRED A dairy plant operator who receives a milk shipment
from a milk producer shall collect a representative milk sample
from that slupment. A person licensed under 5. 97.17 or 98,146,
Stats.. shall collect the sample before the dairy plant operator
commingles the milk with milk from any other producer or ship-
ment.

{2) SAMPLE COLLECTED BY MILK HAULER A milk hauler who

colleets a bulh milk shipment from a dairy fann shall collect the
milk sample under sub, (1) for the dary plam operator. The milk
hauler shall collect the sample at the dairy farm, according to ch.
ATCP 82, The milk hauler shall promptly deliver the sample to
the dairy plant operator, or to a milk 1esting laboratory designated
by the dairy plant operator.

{2m) SAMPLE COLLECTED FROM BULK TRANSPORT CONTAINER
A person who receives a bulk transport container at a dairy plant

Register, November, 2010, No 652
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May 26, 2011 - Introduced by Senators GROTHMAN, DARLING, S. FITZGERALD,
GALLOWAY, HANSEN, HoLPERIN, KAPANKE, LASEE and LEIBHAM, cosponsored by
Representatives PRIDEMORE, DANOU, CLARK. KOOYENGA, KRUG, THIESFELDT and
Tirrany. Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, and ngher
Education.
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AN ACT to amend 97.22 (2) (a); and to create 97.20 (2) (e) 1m., 97.22 (11) and

97.24 (2m) of the statutes relatmg to the sale of unpasteurized milk products

PO

s i

e . 1

and an exemption from rules and hcensmg and permlttlng requlrements forﬁ

* certain dairy farm%

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law generally prohibits the sale of unpasteurized (commonly called
raw) milk and other milk products and prohibits the sale to consumers of milk or milk
products that are not grade A milk or milk products. Current law requires a dairy
farmer to have a milk producer license from the Department of Agriculture, Trade
and Consumer Protection (DATCP) and requires a grade A permit from DATCP to
sell grade A milk. Also under current law, DATCP promulgates rules governing the
operatlon of dairy farms and the testing and quality of milk.
~—"This
with DATCP for the purpose of selling unpasteurized milk and milk products
bill alsoallowsadairy farmer-who-does not havea license UT’{@@LO
8&&@1‘4\71&1 DATCP if the farmer milks fewer than 20 cows.{A dairy larmer who
registers with DATCP may sell unpasteurlzed “milk and milK’ products directly to a
consumer on the farm lf the dalry farmer or the consumer prov1des a sanitary

sign qtatmg “Raw milk productq sold here. Raw milk products are not pasteurlzed

e e

/*“
i

\

4Cbzﬂ allows a dairy farmer with a license and a grade A permit to regi”si_tgggj
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/J The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
1 SECTION 1. 97.20 (2) (e) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:
2 97.20 (2) (e) Im. A dairy farm manufacturing or processing milk products, as
3 defined in s. 97.24 (2m) (a), if the milk producer is authorized to sell milk products
40 under s. 97.24 (2m) (2)
5/ Secrion2. 97.22(2)(a) ol the “Statutes is amended to read: mmmm“'“”
6 97.22 (2) (a) License required. No Except as provided in sub. (11), no person
7 fmay operate a dairy farm as a milk producer without a valid license issued by the
8 department for that dairy farm. A license expires on April 30 annually and is not
9 ; transferable between persons or dairy farms. Ewvery Except as provided in sub. (11),
10 every milk producer shall comply with standards applicable to the production of milk 3
11 and fluid milk products under this chapter and rules promulgated under this ;
12 chapter.
13 SECTION 3. 97.22 (11) of the statutes is created to read: f
14 97.22 (11) ExcepTION. (a) A license is not required under sub. (2) for a milk ;
15 producer registered under s. 97.24 (2m) (c) to sell unpasteurized milk and milk ‘
16 products under s. 97.24 (2m) (e). %
17 (b) The rules promulgated under sub. (8) and s. 97.24 (3) do not apply to a milk
18 producer registered under s. 97.24 (2m) (¢) or to milk or milk products produced by
19 a milk producer registered under s. 97.24 (2m) (¢). |

2011 - 2012 Legislature -2 - LRB-0306/2
RCT-wlj:md
SENATE BILL 108

- . A, .

Also, under the bill, DATCP’s rules governing the operation of dalry farms and
the testing and quality of milk do not apply to a registered dairy farmer without a
license or a grade A permit if the farmer milks fewer than 20 cows. }

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prlnted as | !
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SENATE BILL 108 Secrion 4
1 SECTION 4. 97.24 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:
2 97.24 (2m) SALE OF UNPASTEURIZED MILK AND MILK PRODUCTS. (a) In this
3 subsection, “milk products” means buttermilk, kefir, yogurt, cottage cheese, ice
4 cream, butter, and cheese.
5 (b) A milk producer who has a grade A dairy farm permit under s. 97.22 (3) may
@ ) register with the department for the purposes of par. (E]) -
7 - ©) A mllk I;roducer who does not have a grade A dalry farm permit under s. ;TH{'/
8 " 97.22 (3) or a milk producer license under s, 97.22 (2) may register with the |

v e it T

9 ‘; department for the purposes o of par. (e) if the milk producer milks fewer than 20 cows.

10 | /(ﬁ) The department may not specify additional requirements for registration
11 under par. (b)’or ( t
12 J& (lé) Notwithstanding subs. (2) (b) and (3), a milk producer may sell
13 unpasteurized milk and milk products directly to a consumer on the milk producer’s
14 dairy farm if all of the following apply:
o
15 1. The milk producer is registered under par. (b){or (¢}
16 2. For each sale, either the milk producer or the consumer provides a sanitary
17 container for the milk or milk product that has been prepared in a sanitary manner
*18 and the container is filled in a sanitary manner.
s SC«:
7- (? 19 ¢ 3. At the place where the milk and milk products are sold, the milk producer
20 displays a sign that is easy for a consumer to read and that states: “Raw milk
21 products sold here. Raw milk products are not pasteurized.”
129 (END)
AR
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— Analysis insert A

Q’\é\/ the container is labeled with the name of the dairy farm and a statement that
the product is not pasteurized,
Analysis insert

DATCP’s current rules include milk quality standards concerning the

appearance and odor of milk, bacterial count, somatic cell count (largely white blood y J )/,J;
e

cells), drug residues, and pesticides and toxic substances in milk. The rules alsoy
requirements for cooling milk and for a dairy farm¥ water supply.

This substitute amendment prohibits a dairy farmer from selling
unpasteurized milk products if the milk does not comply with these milk quality
standards, except that the standards for bacterial count and somatic cell count are
more stringent under this substitute amendment than under DATCP’s current rules.

Insert 3-18

3. The milk producer affixes to the container a label that includes the name of
the milk producer and, for milk, the words, “Raw milk—not pasteurized” or, for a
milk product, “Raw milk product—not pasteurized.”

Insert 3-21

(e) A milk producer registered under par. (b) may not sell unpasteurized milk,
or milk products made from that milk, if any of the following a(ggiyg

1. The unpasteurized milk has a somatic cell count that exceeds 450,000 cells
per milliliter.

2. The unpasteurized milk has a bacterial count that exceeds 20,000 per
milliliter.

3. The unpasteurized milk does not comply with s. ATCP 60.15 (1){(3){01' (6),\/
Wis. Adm. Code.

4. The unpasteurized milk is not cooled to 45 degrees Fahrenheit or less within

2 hours after milking.
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; 5. The water supply used for M operations does not comply with s. ATCP

J
A 60.08, Wis. Adm. Code.
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This is a preliminary version of the substitute amendment to SB 108. 1 am not certain
that I have captured the intent of this request with regard to the milk quality
standards.

Should the draft specify penalties for violating the milk quality standards? If it does
not, the penalties in current s. 97.72 will apply.

Please review the entire draft and let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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December 7, 2011

This is a preliminary version of the substitute amendment to SB 108. 1 am not certain
that 1 have captured the intent of this request with regard to the milk quality
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
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Page 1 of 1

Tradewell, Becky

From: Kolbow, Regina

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:18 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Changes to SUB for SB 108

Importance: High
Attachments: Draft #3 of SB# 108 12-8-11.pdf
Becky,

Could you make the attached updates to our raw milk bill sub.

Summary of changes:

: Page 1 line 7. Changed means to "includes but not limited to" Buttermilk changed to "cultured

buttermilk” Deleted cottage cheese and replaced with "Whey".

Page1 Line 9. Changed grade A permit to "meets or exceeds Grade A testing standards of

i somatic cell count, bacterial count and water test”
i Ne?

Page 2 line 1 & 2. changed sanitary to "clean” put a period after milk product and deleted rest
ofline2&3

\/ Page 2 Line 4. Deleted all of line 4 dealing with cooling temperature and time. We felt that the

tests of somatic cell and bacterial count will insure good quality raw milk. The cooling
temperature and time has to do with bulk tanks and not all the raw milk sellers will have bulk
tanks.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

Regina Kolbow

Office of Senator Grothman
Room 10 South, State Capitol
Phone:; 608-266-7513

Toll Free: 1-800-662-1227

Senator Grothman's State of the Family Report

*All communications are subject to open records under Chapter 19, Wis. Stats.

12/14/2011
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Tradewell, Becky

From: Kolbow, Regina

Sent:  Tuesday, December 20, 2011 12:12 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: Changes to SUB for SB 108

Hi, Becky!

Just left you a message. If you have any questions please call me at 608-205-3095. Thanks and have a Merry
Christmas!

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

From: Tradewell, Becky

Sent: Thu 12/15/2011 3:40 PM

To: Kolbow, Regina

Subject: RE: Changes to SUB for SB 108

Regina,

Is the intent of the second instruction that a dairy farmer would not be required to have a

grade A permit in order to sell raw milk and milk products directly to consumers? If so, | will
need to make additional changes because current law prohibits the sale to consumers of milk
and milk products that are not grade A. Note that the provisions concerning somatic cell count,
bacteria count, and water supply are all on the next page of the draft.

Also. if the definition of "milk products” is changed as you have requested, it may not be clear
exactly what products, other than the listed ones, may be sold under the proposal. This could
result in confusion and ultimately in litigation. Do you want to go ahead with that change?

Please let me know if you have questions.

Becky Tradewell

Managing Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-7290

From: Kolbow, Regina
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:18 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

12/27/2011
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Page 2 of 2

Subject: Changes to SUB for SB 108
Importance: High

Becky,
Could you make the attached updates to our raw milk bill sub.

Summary of changes:
Page 1 line 7. Changed means to "includes but not limited to" Buttermilk changed to "cultured
buttermilk" Deleted cottage cheese and replaced with “Whey".

Page1 Line 9. Changed grade A permit to "meets or exceeds Grade A testing standards of
somatic cell count, bacterial count and water test"

Page 2 line 1 & 2. changed sanitary to "clean" put a period after milk product and deleted rest
ofline2 &3

Page 2 Line 4. Deleted all of line 4 dealing with cooling temperature and time. We felt that the
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

1272772011
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0260/P2dn
FROM THE RCT:..
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU /

This is a redraft of the substitute amendment for SB 108. Please review it carefully.
Note that the somatic cell count and bacterial count standards in the first version of
this draft were more stringent than the current grade A standards. Based on
instructions provided in a telephone conversation with Regina and Jolene, this draft
uses the current grade A standards.

I changed the definition of “milk products” as requested, except that our drafting style
does not use “but not limited to.” Using “includes” rather than “means” in the definition
may result in confusion about exactly what products other than the listed ones may be
sold under the authority of the raw milk permit. Asthe administrating agency, DATCP
may decide the matter, except that if there is a lawsuit, a court will decide.

Please contact me with any questions or redraft instructions.

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
GavLLowAY, HANSEN, HOLPERIN, KAPANKE, LASEE and LEIBHAM, cosponsored by
Representatives PRIDEMORE, DANOU, CLARK, KOOYENGA, KRUG, THIESFELDT and /
TirranNy. Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, and ngher
Education.
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1 AN A ~to-amend 97.22 (2) (a); and to create 97.20 (2) (¢) 1m., 97.22 (11) and

2 97.24 (2m) of the statutes; relating to: the sale of unpasteurized milk products
3 and an exemption from rules and licensing and permitting requirements for
4 certain dairy farms.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law generally prohibits the sale of unpasteurized (commonly called

v, | raw) milk and other milk products and prohibits the sale to consumers of milk or milk

products that are not grade A milk or milk products. Current law requires a dairy

M\&%ﬁf*‘ farmer to have a milk producer license from the Department of Agriculture, Trade

X and Consumer Protection (DATCP) and requires a grade A permit from DATCP to

sell grade A milk. Also under current law, DATCP promulgates rules governing the\

_operation of dairy farms and the testing and quality oflrllllk.

6 L71 7 _Thisbillallows a dairy farmer ith a license and a grade A M to regxster$

ne, / thh DATCP for the purpose o elling unpasteurized milk and mitk products. The!

farmer o_does not have a } nse r a grade A fe 1t to
e T ks Fewer than 20 cows. A dairy farmer

pa ed mllk, and milk products d1rectly toa

\ consumer on thM { the dairy farmér or umer ‘p(OVldes a sanitary

cantainer, mmtary mammr and the rmer posts a

T -51g~h~ tmg “Raw milk- pmductssold here. -Raw milk products are not paste
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... [Also ﬂhde«g‘gﬂhe DATCP’ (rules governing the operation of dairy farms Ef@,/wd“’
ithetestingand g [ 'do not apply to a registered dairy farmer WM Anze o
license or a grade A permit Mw@%ﬁmﬂ% [
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

i

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 97.20 (2) (e) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

97.20 (2) (e) 1m. A dairy farm manufacturing or processing milk products, as
defined in s. 97.24 (2m) (a), if the milk producer is authorized to sell milk products
under s. 97.24 (2m) (e).

SECTION 2. 97.22 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

97.22 (2) (a) License required. Ne Except as provided in sub. (11), no person

may operate a dairy farm as a milk producer without a valid license issued by the
department for that dairy farm. A license expires on April 30 annually and is not

transferable between persons or dairy farms. Every Except as provided in sub. (11),

every milk producer shall comply with standards applicable to the production of milk
and fluid milk products under this chapter and rules promulgated under this
chapter.

SECTION 8. 97.22 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

97.22 (11) ExcepTION. (a) A hcense 1s not reqmred under sub. (2) for a m1 y aju
(£

Lo dpic e Ofw fis s
producer registered under s. 97.24 (2m) () ell npasteurlzed mllk and milk = 2
; Maéu ‘\oize,? J r @f/ he
roductsjunder s. 97 24 (2m) (e
P i "z(u,) 1V n$.97 &Y(}mx) (63 g ar\d'é
(b)), Khe Tules promuéated under sub. (8) and s. 97.24 (3) do not apply to a milk

_ &Qud) ’éc fn (5‘)
producer fegistered under s. 97.24 (2mW milk or %nlll\ p!ggljcts produced by

a milk producer fegistered Gnder s. 97.24 (2m) “(b?‘ wa{ LaJ N [/cd ) (d)
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1 SECTION 4. 97.24 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:
2 97.24 (2m) SALE OF U]\PASTEUR D MILK AND MILK PRODU(,TS (a) In this

NL iy

/3, subsection, “milk products” {"Iﬂé’éﬁé Abuttermllk kefir, yogu )

4 cream, butter, and cheese.
@;? (b) A milk producer @as a gracwigA dairy farm permlt un(;e; s 97 N2£ (ﬁ/ay
6 reglster yv1th the department for the purposes ¢ of par. (Ve?J /\)
7 (¢) A milk producer who does not have a grade A dalry farm permit ander s.
8 ' 97.22 (3) or a milk producer license under s. 97.22 (2) may register with the(
9 / department for the purposes of par. (e) if the milk producer milks fewer than 20 Cj)_vis/ /
10 (d) The departmewﬁ?m;)”/ ;];; specify additional requirements for registration
@ under par. (b)

12 (e) Notwithstanding subs. (2) (b) and (3), a milk producer may sell

‘\Q
Qs
;):E;g 13 unpasteurized milk and milk products directly to a consumer on the milk producer’s
)
S eV
¥ %:P 14 dairy farm if all of the following apply: J
o=
3 g 15 1. The milk producer is registered under par. (b) C/(&Cf N
[au ’ ‘
@ 2. For each sale, either the milk producer or the consumer provides i&a/niti& ;g
e 0
-

container for the milk or milk product|{that has been prepared in a sanitary manner /

and t r is filled in a sanitary manne

YA. At the place where the milk and mllk products are sold, the milk producer

20 displays a sign that is easy for a consumer to read and that states: “Raw milk
/ Qé A products sold here. Raw milk products are not pasteurized.”

22 (END)
3.2 Hide-
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1 2. For eachx‘sale, either the milk producer or the consumer provides a sanitary
2 container for the milkor itk product that has been prepared in a sanitary manner
3 and the containeris filled in a sanitary manner.

N —Mhe milk producer afﬁxes to the container a label that includes the name of

,,
M g, the milk producer and, for milk, the words, “Raw milk—not pasteurized” or, for a

...... wm~6 w& product—not pasteurlzed ( gﬁ D& v@\\

4. At the place where the milk/and milk products are sold the mllk producer

-3

8 displays a sign that is eagy for a’consumer to read and that states: “Raw milk
9 products sold here. Raw mﬁk products are not pasteurized.”
10 (e) A milk producer reg"x;%ered under par. (b) may not sell unpasteurized milk,
11 or milk products made from, /i;hat mllk if any of the following applies:
12 1. The unpasteurlzefj/mllk has;a somatic cell count that exceeds 450,000 cells
13 per milliliter. ]/
14 2. The unpasteurized milk has ‘é bacterial count that exceeds 20,000 per
15 milliliter. ;/ B
16 3. The unpasyéurized milk does not corrrply with s. ATCP 60.15 (1), (3), or (6),
17 Wis. Adm. Code. ;"’ '
18 4. The unpasteurlzed milk is not cooled to 45 degreeq Fahrenheit or less within
19 2 hours after n{ﬂkmg |
20 5. The a;ater supply used for the milk producer ’s operations does not comply

21 with s. AT§3P 60.08, Wis. Adm. Code.
!

22 (END)
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Analysis insert

This substitute amendment allows a dairy farmer to register with DATCP for
the purpose of selling unpasteurized milk and milk products directly to consumers
on the farm. The bill provides that a dairy farmer who is registered is not required

e
 of net n

to obtain a milk producer license or a grade A permit if the dairy farmer does not send

any milk to a dairy plant (also called a processor), but emly sell pasteurized milk

" and milk products;on the farm. A dairy farmer who registers with DATCP may sell

unpasteurized milk and milk products if all of the following apply:

1. The dairy farmer or the consumer provides a clean container.

2. The milk or milk product is labeled with the name of the milk producer and
with an indication that the milk or milk product is not pasteurized. J

3. The dairy farmer posts a sign stating “Raw milk products sold here. Raw
milk products are not pasteurized.”\/

4. The unpasteurized milk complies with tye DATCP ruleg for grade A milk
concerning appearance andjodOr, bacterial count, drug residues, spmatic cell count
(a measure of milk quality); and pesticides and toxic substances.

5. The milk producer c?mplies with the DATCP rules concerning the water
supply for dairy operations. ./

Insert 3-21
3

5. The unpasteurized milk that the milk producer seli or uses to make the milk
/

/
products complies with the standards for grade A milk in s. ATCP 60.15 (1{, (2),J(3),V

(4),Jand (6 Wis. Adm. Code. V
6. The water supply used for the milk producer’s operations complies with s.

ATCP 60.08, Wis. Adm. Code.
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January 9, 2012

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
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 108

AN ACT to amend 97.22 (2) (a); and to create 97.20 (2) (e) 1m., 97.22 (11) and
97.24 (2m) of the statutes; relating to: the sale of unpasteurized milk products
and an exemption from rules and licensing and permitting requirements for

certain dairy farms.

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
operation of dairy farms and the testing and quality of milk.

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
any milk to a dairy plant (also called a processor), but sells no milk or milk products
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other than unpasteurized milk and milk products sold on the farm. A dairy farmer
who registers with DATCP may sell unpasteurized milk and milk products if all of
the following apply:

1. The dairy farmer or the consumer provides a clean container.

2. The milk or milk product is labeled with the name of the milk producer and
with an indication that the milk or milk product is not pasteurized.

3. The dairy farmer posts a sign stating “Raw milk products sold here. Raw
milk products are not pasteurized.”

4. The unpasteurized milk complies with the DATCP rules for grade A milk
concerning appearance and odor, bacterial count, drug residues, somatic cell count
(a measure of milk quality), and pesticides and toxic substances.

5. The milk producer complies with the DATCP rules concerning the water
supply for dairy operations.

Under the substitute amendment, DATCP’s other rules governing the
operation of dairy farms do not apply to a registered dairy farmer who does not have
a license or a grade A permit.

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
2 97.20 (2) (e) 1m. A dairy farm manufacturing or processing milk products, as
3 defined in s. 97.24 (2m) (a), if the milk producer is authorized to sell milk products

4 under s. 97.24 (2m) (e).

5 SECTION 2. 97.22 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 97.22 (2) (a) License required. Ne Except as provided in sub. (11), no person

7 may operate a dairy farm as a milk producer without a valid license issued by the

8 department for that dairy farm. A license expires on April 30 annually and is not

9 transferable between persons or dairy farms. Every Except as provided in sub. (11),
10 every milk producer shall comply with standards applicable to the production of milk
11 and fluid milk products under this chapter and rules promulgated under this

12 chapter.
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SECTION 3

SECTION 3. 97.22 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

97.22 (11) ExCEPTION. (a) A license is not required under sub. (2) for a milk
producer registered under s. 97.24 (2m) (b) who does not sell milk or milk products
other than unpasteurized milk and milk products as authorized under s. 97.24 (2m)
(e).

(b) Except as providedins. 97.24 (2m) (e) 5. and 6., the rules promulgated under
sub. (8) and s. 97.24 (3) do not apply to a milk producer described in par. (a) or to milk
or milk products produced by a milk producer described in par. (a).

SECTION 4. 97.24 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

97.24 (2m) SALE OF UNPASTEURIZED MILK AND MILK PRODUCTS. (a) In this
subsection, “milk products” includes cultured buttermilk, kefir, yogurt, whey, ice
cream, butter, and cheese.

(b) A milk producer may register with the department for the purposes of par.
(e).

(d) The department may not specify additional requirements for registration
under par. (b).

(e) Notwithstanding subs. (2) (b) and (3), a milk producer may sell
unpasteurized milk and milk products directly to a consumer on the milk producer’s
dairy farm if all of the following apply:

1. The milk producer is registered under par. (b).

2. For each sale, either the milk producer or the consumer provides a clean
container for the milk or milk product.

3. The milk producer affixes to the container a label that includes the name of
the milk producer and, for milk, the words, “Raw milk—not pasteurized” or, for a

milk product, “Raw milk product—not pasteurized.”
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SECTION 4

4. At the place where the milk and milk products are sold, the milk producer
displays a sign that is easy for a consumer to read and that states: “Raw milk
products sold here. Raw milk products are not pasteurized.”

5. The unpasteurized milk that the milk producer sells or uses to make the milk
products complies with the standards for grade A milk in s. ATCP 60.15 (1), (21, (3),
(4), and (6), Wis. Adm. Code.

6. The water supply used for the milk producer’s operations complies with s.
ATCP 60.08, Wis. Adm. Code.

(END)




